The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

PURCHASING COMMITTEE AGENDA
CITY OF MUSKOGEE
May 7, 2018

CITY HALL 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, 5:00 P.M.

1. Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes April 16, 2018.
2. Consider approval of claims for all city departments April 12, 2018 through May 2, 2018.
3. Consider approval of awarding the mowing contract Base Bid No. One (1) and No. Two (2) to

SB Services; Base Bid No. Three (3) and No. Four (4) to Grass Monkey; Base Bid No. Five (5)
to ZLT Contracting, LLC; and the Turnpike Mowing to D & D Ag Services for the Drainage
Easement Maintenance Contracts and Turnpike Mowing, or take other necessary action. (Greg
Riley)



Purchasing Committee

Meeting Date: 05/07/2018
Submitted For: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Initiator:
Department: Purchasing

Staff Information Source:

Tammy Tracy, City
Clerk

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes April 16, 2018.

BACKGROUND:
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
PurMin04-16-2018




MINUTES
PURCHASING COMMITTEE
April 16,2018

The Purchasing Committee meeting was called to order Monday, April 16, 2018 with the followingin
attendance:

Committee Members: Staff:

Bob Coburn Mike Miller, City Manager

Patrick Cale Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Manager
Wayne Johnson Jean Kingston, City Treasurer

Ivory Vann Mike Stewart, Assistant City Manager

Marcie Gilliam, Strategic Financial Analyst
Russ Andis, Projects & Contracts Coordinator
Greg Riley, Public Works Director

Greg Armstrong, HUB

1. Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes for April 2, 2018.

Motion made by Bob Coburn. Seconded by Patrick Cale.
Motion Carries.

2. Consider approval of claims for all City Departments March 29, 2018 thru April 11, 2018.

Motion made by Patrick Cale. Seconded by Ivory Vann.
Motion Carries.

3. Consider approval of awarding the lowest and best bid to Cook Construction and Crane Services for
Stormwater System Improvements, Civitan Drainage, Debby Jane Lane, and Bonnie Avenue, in the
amount of $64,125.00, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

Motion made by Bob Coburn. Seconded by Patrick Cale.
Motion Carries.

4. Consider approval to accept Engineering Services Agreement from Holloway, Updike, and Bellen, Inc.
(HUB), for professional services for the plans and specifications for Roadway Improvements at U.S. 62
and Country Club Road, in the amount of $56,750.00, or take other necessary action.

(Greg Riley)

Motion made by Bob Coburn. Seconded by Ivory Vann.
Motion Carries.

Thereis no further business presented for discussion. Meeting Adjourned.



Purchasing Committee

Meeting Date: 05/07/2018
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk

Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of claims for all city departments April 12, 2018 through May 2, 2018.

BACKGROUND:
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Fiscal Impact
Attachments
Claims List

Claims List




CHECK

NO

198319
198320
198321
198322
198323
198324
198325
198326
198327
198328
198329
198330
198331
198332
198333
198334
198335
198336
198337
198338
198339
198340
198341
198342
198343
198344
198345
198346
198347
198348
198349
198350
198351
198352
198353
198354
198355
198356
198357

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
APRIL 12, 2018 TO May 2, 2018

VENDOR VENDOR CHECK

NO

NAME DATE

121 RANSON, GEORGIA A
121 STRICKLAND, TINA LYNN
2 ACCURATE LABS & TRAINING CENTE
155 ACECO RENTAL AND SALES
127 ACOM SOLUTIONS INC
2713 ACTION GROUP STAFFING
2461 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 64771111001
3 AIRGAS USA LLC
6 AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
1911 AMERICAN MUNICIPAL SERVICES
3024 ANTHONY BROWN
11 B&JOILCOINC
3746 B & R ELECTRIC SERVICE INC
4543 VIDA BERRY
780 BG PRODUCTS INC
5096 BLAKE RUSSELL REACTIONS WRAPS
862 BOB'S AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRIC
3238 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC
2552 BROWN'S SHOE FIT CO #87
1057 BSN SPORTS
992 CARE AROUND THE CLOCK INC
3640 CHARBONNEAU, BILLY JO
125 CHRIS BROWN
3024 CHRIS ROCHELL
3024 CHRISTON WARD
3442 CITY OF MUSKOGEE FOUNDATION
4738 CITYWIDE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
3626 CLARK EQUIPMENT
3066 COMMUNITY CARE EAP
5013 COOK CONSULTING LLC
3154 CREATIVE APPAREL AND MORE INC
101 CROWLOIL CO INC
3024 DAKOTA JONES
117 DAVID THOMPSON
4311 DAVID'S DISCOUNT TIRES INC
262 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QU
4786 DIGI SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC
3024 DON JOHNSON
125 DONNA PILLARS

4/12/2018
4/12/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018

CHECK
AMOUNT

237.50
6,945.61
965.40
316.40
483.22
541.85
325.00
2,120.00
500.00
458.33
652.80
2,000.00
235.00
235.40
275.00
72.19
150.00
72.00
250.00
0.00
60.00
120,955.89
3,090.00
515.00
323.05
108,727.50
1,385.86
16,615.96
255.00
59.77
1,102.28
62.00
11,782.50
470.00
81.00



198358
198359
198360
198361
198362
198363
198364
198365
198366
198367
198368
198369
198370
198371
198372
198373
198374
198375
198376
198377
198378
198379
198380
198381
198382
198383
198384
198385
198386
198387
198388
198389
198390
198391
198392
198393
198394
198395
198396
198397
198398
198399
198400
198401
198402
198403
198404

4862 SARAH EATON
125 ELISHA MOORE
953 EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT PROFESSIONA
29 FASTENAL COMPANY
5308 MEGAN FILANDA
3509 FLEETPRIDE INC
5335 FORREST SHOEMAKER AC INC. DBA
4407 FRANKLIN DIGITAL, INC
3024 GARY GARVIN
5247 NIKYA GIVENS
3294 GLOVER & ASSOCIATES INC
40 HARRISON TIRE & SUPPLY
42 HOGLE COMPANY
289 HOLLOWAY UPDIKE AND BELLEN INC
1414 HOMELAND STORES INC
45 IBT INC
427 INCOR
5103 JACK HOOPES
5305 JOHN V TEDESCO DO PA
369 LAKELAND FLORIST
4742 KAREN LAUDERDALE
726 LIBERTY FLAGS
5310 PETER J. LIIMATTA
399 LOCKE SUPPLY CO
964 LOVE BOTTLING CO - #111902
56 LOWES
2967 MAIN STREET MUSKOGEE, INC
5291 ALLISON MARTINEZ
3024 MARVIN FENNELL
4246 MARVIN'S MOWERS AND OUTDOOR LL
2654 MATLOCK SECURITY SERVICES
194 MORGAN SERVICES COMPANY LLC
5195 MUSCOGEE STAFFING SOLUTIONS, L
110 MUSKOGEE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
110 MUSKOGEE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
61 MUSKOGEE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
195 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CLERK
63 MUSKOGEE DAILY PHOENIX
847 MUSKOGEE FENCE & DECK CO
1728 MUSKOGEE LITTLE THEATER, INC.
341 MUSKOGEE LOCK & KEY
3652 NEWTON EQUIPMENT LLC
4754 NEWTON, BRYCE DBA
5357 NOAH'S PARK & PLAYGROUNDS LLC
1944 OFFICE CONNECTIONS LLC
114 OFFICE DEPOT
4760 OG&E - ACCT #35947999-5

4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018

90.00
32.00
2,838.66
154.80
202.00
115.35
54,238.00
324.50
336.00
216.00
159,108.87
10.00
1,328.10
163,988.65
91.22
9.93
2,187.00
6.90
2,000.00
67.00
72.00
313.00
330.00
16.87
34.00
480.55
2,500.00
14.00
12.00
245.00
60.00
100.00
759.50
1,000.00
51,541.66
468.30
26.00
1,217.42
800.00
2,188.57
12.50
4.81
295.00
10,187.05
394.95
351.69
108,980.24



198405
198406
198407
198408
198409
198410
198411
198412
198413
198414
198415
198416
198417
198418
198419
198420
198421
198422
198423
198424
198425
198426
198427
198428
198429
198430
198431
198432
198433
198434
198435
198436
198437
198438
198439
198440
198441
198442
198443
198444
198445
198446
198447
198448
198449
198450
198451

5210 OHD, LLLP

821 OKLAHOMA CORPORATION COMMISSIO

917 OKLAHOMA EAGLE LLC
67 OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS
5288 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY
5288 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY
3471 OKLAHOMA UNIFORM BUILDING CODE
2763 ONE SOURCE WATER LLC
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
2786 OZARK LASER & SHORING, INC.
73 PATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC
1597 PIONEER'S JANITORIAL SVC
4408 PRAIRIE PRODUCTION COMPANY
5008 PREMIER USA INC.
4748 QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS INC
5263 MARYAH REAVIS
4538 RETAIL ATTRACTIONS LLC
3024 ROBERT DOBBS
3024 RODNEY BROOK
149 ROSSON WHEEL SERVICE
84 SADLER PAPER COMPANY
2503 SAFETY FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
125 SELAMAWIT NEGOSSE
3739 SLAPE, INETTE
5267 STAUB INVESTMENTS INC. DBA GAL
4985 STOP SIGNS & MORE
92 STUART CIRBY CO
93 SUPERIOR LINEN SERVICE INC
2435 TAHLEQUAH DAILY PRESS
94 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES
362 TENDER TOUCH AUTO WASH INC
271 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP
4572 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE
805 TWIN CITIES READY MIX INC
97 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS LP
2398 UNIQUE DRY CLEANERS
796 UTILITY SUPPLY CO
4492 VISION SERVICES PLAN, OKLAHOMA
382 WALMART STORES
717 WAYMAN, CINDY
309 WEST GROUP
99 WHEELER METALS
691 WHITE STAR MACHINERY & SUPPLY
4901 LAURA WICKIZER
4242 WORLD MEDIA ENTERPRISES INC
4468 BLUECROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF OK
3024 CHRIS ROCHELL

4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/16/2018
4/17/2018

810.00
50.00
92.50

2,173.13

225.00

225.00

464.00

216.50

2,750.50

150.00

149.68

345.00
79.48

906.24

868.52
42.00

4,000.00
40.00

167.86

100.00

187.03

1,813.65
30.00

162.00
32.00

119.70

1,142.40
97.99
130.30
2,885.26
566.00
2,100.00
110.00
282.00
1,071.21
259.65
12,398.30
10,068.75

111.92

482.00

766.94

245.29

1,351.50
72.00
599.00
57,068.60
78.00



198452
198453
198454
198455
198456
198457
198458
198459
198460
198461
198462
198463
198464
198465
198466
198467
198468
198469
198470
198471
198472
198473
198474
198475
198476
198477
198478
198479
198480
198481
198482
198483
198484
198485
198486
198487
198488
198489
198490
198491
198492
198493
198494
198495
198496
198497
198498

121 COLLINS, MYRTLE
121 COLWELL- BANKER
121 COX, JAYCIE
121 DURAN, JENNIFER M
121 E & S PROPERTIES
121 KIMREY, BARBARA L
121 KXM INVESTMENTS LLC
121 LARRISON, LORRAINE A
121 PALMER, KENNY
121 SPURLOCK, DENNIS
121 TIMS, KAYLA
121 WATTS, NATALIE L
121 WHITE, NICHOLAS A
3952 BANK OF AMERICA
3952 BANK OF AMERICA
3024 ABIGAIL WRIGHT
2 ACCURATE LABS & TRAINING CENTE
155 ACECO RENTAL AND SALES
2713 ACTION GROUP STAFFING
3 AIRGAS USA LLC
6 AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
319 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION
5166 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER #15597
5167 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER #15603
3458 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC
3976 AT&T #918 A04-0694 003 3
4267 AT&T #918 147-0140 002 4
4406 AT&T #918 682-2825 2110
52 AUFFENBERG CHEVROLET CADILLAC
11 B&JOILCOINC
438 BOB HOWARD DODGE
862 BOB'S AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRIC
2072 BRAINERD CHEMICAL COMPANY INC
117 BRANDON SIMMONS
3238 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC
3024 BRUCE WILLIAMS
294 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
117 CHRIS DEAN
3024 CHRIS DEAN
261 CITY OF MUSKOGEE
4738 CITYWIDE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
1650 CORAL SWIMMING POOL SUPPLY CO
2292 CORE & MAIN LP
5020 COWAN GROUP ENGINEERING LLC
3154 CREATIVE APPAREL AND MORE INC
5075 CYNMAR LLC
125 DAVID GRAY

4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018

48.15
62.94
90.00
40.67
54.15
8.29
59.05
5.77
7.19
42.39
53.14
57.58
10.26
0.00
8,903.30
12.00
4,530.62
95.95
0.00
56.21
308.00
354.00
1,630.00
1,009.00
118.00
935.47
1,247.00
1,029.48
25.48
16,324.68
44,484.00
290.00
4,468.00
15.00
28.97
61.83
427.52
44.99
324.00
216.72
2,160.00
661.05
419.40
5,800.00
1,730.89
416.10
75.00



198499
198500
198501
198502
198503
198504
198505
198506
198507
198508
198509
198510
198511
198512
198513
198514
198515
198516
198517
198518
198519
198520
198521
198522
198523
198524
198525
198526
198527
198528
198529
198530
198531
198532
198533
198534
198535
198536
198537
198538
198539
198540
198541
198542
198543
198544
198545

4311 DAVID'S DISCOUNT TIRES INC
26 DELL MARKETING LP
262 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QU
3024 DREW BRANAN
170 EAST CENTRAL ELECTRIC
953 EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT PROFESSIONA
29 FASTENAL COMPANY
133 FIVE STAR OFFICE SUPPLY
1424 FRONTIER EQUIPMENT
1041 GREEN EQUIPMENT CO
2764 GRISSOMS LLC
337 HACH COMPANY
4561 HACHETTE BOOK GROUP INC
40 HARRISON TIRE & SUPPLY
5194 HAWKINS, INC.
42 HOGLE COMPANY
289 HOLLOWAY UPDIKE AND BELLEN INC
43 HOLLOWAYS BLUEPRINT & COPY SHO
1414 HOMELAND STORES INC
4857 140 RACE SERVICE LLC
45 IBT INC
321 INTEGRIS
2899 INTERSTATE ELECTRIC CORPORATIO
125 JESSICA NGUYEN
3024 JIM HARRIS
3024 JOSHUA SMITH
3024 KAREN COKER
3024 KELLY PLUNKETT
4467 KEVIN HERON TOOLS - SNAP ON
53 LAKE REGION ELECTRIC COOPERATI
726 LIBERTY FLAGS
399 LOCKE SUPPLY CO
56 LOWES
5368 MARLER, JIMMY L. DBA WHISTLE C
4246 MARVIN'S MOWERS AND OUTDOOR LL
3024 MIKE HEDGE
194 MORGAN SERVICES COMPANY LLC
921 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC
1992 MUNICIPALH20.COM
5195 MUSCOGEE STAFFING SOLUTIONS, L
110 MUSKOGEE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
61 MUSKOGEE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
195 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CLERK
63 MUSKOGEE DAILY PHOENIX
645 NSI SOLUTIONS INC
114 OFFICE DEPOT
2352 OG&E #127846305-2

4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018

192.70
715.55
347.71
324.00
759.25
6,990.61
370.48
1,560.88
1,036.00
232.90
99.63
2,153.96
149.93
70.00
16,512.00
52.05
5,350.00
15.00
101.53
280.00
50.16
475.00
4,103.25
175.00
1,320.00
474.00
12.00
291.97
500.00
300.00
313.00
36.87
534.81
372.00
421.82
44.91
130.00
190.19
125.00
65.63
59.00
131.87
104.00
30.15
402.00
254.03
25.68



198546
198547
198548
198549
198550
198551
198552
198553
198554
198555
198556
198557
198558
198559
198560
198561
198562
198563
198564
198565
198566
198567
198568
198569
198570
198571
198572
198573
198574
198575
198576
198577
198578
198579
198580
198581
198582
198583
198584
198585
198586
198587
198588
198589
198590
198591
198592

2484 OG&E #127926402-0
67 OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS
349 OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
2763 ONE SOURCE WATER LLC
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
73 PATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC
204 PIONEER ABSTRACT & TITLE COMPA
2154 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL
3666 PITNEY BOWES INC
2078 PONTEM SOFTWARE
4795 PREMIER TRUCK GROUP
5008 PREMIER USA INC.
4610 PRIME AUTOMOTIVE WAREHOUSE LLC
84 SADLER PAPER COMPANY
435 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC
87 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS
358 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT
3506 SPRINGFIELD GROCER COMPANY
1248 SPRINT PCS
2104 SUDDENLINK
93 SUPERIOR LINEN SERVICE INC
117 TARAH MOUTRAY
3102 TIGER NATURAL GAS INC
152 TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP LLC
267 TONTO CONSTRUCTION INC
4183 TONY'S TIRE SERVICE INC
3636 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
572 USA BLUEBOOK
215 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF OKLAHOMA |
329 WELDON PARTS - MUSKOGEE
99 WHEELER METALS
691 WHITE STAR MACHINERY & SUPPLY
3024 BILL PETERS
121 EASY PARTNERS II LLC
121 MAYER, MELANIE
121 REDO PROPERTIES
121 SHINN, PHILLIP M
121 STATLER, JERRY
121 WIEDEL, JERI
331 JOEL EVERETT
4468 BLUECROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF OK
121 ARNOLD, KENNEDY LEANN
121 CHRISTENSEN, SHAWN
121 COLE, JAMES CARL
121 CROSBY, CINDY
121 CSR, LLC
121 HAMPTON, JODIE L

4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/24/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018

187.88
2,070.45
25.00
139.70
663.86
670.55
0.00
1,000.00
200.28
1,200.00
368.94
807.12
1,876.52
120.94
238.82
2,100.00
93.20
683.75
7,824.78
8,363.81
89.29
80.62
4,324.14
199.21
16,495.00
300.00
1,480.00
368.76
21.83
26.88
77.90
720.36
3,348.00
116.00
0.69
51.87
62.03
40.81
8.71
300.00
54,689.25
55.92
24.60
41.27
55.71
49.80
42.59



198593
198594
198595
198596
198597
198598
198599
198600
198601
198602
198603
198604
198605
198606
198607
198608
198609
198610
198611
198612
198613
198614
198615
198616
198617
198618
198619
198620
198621
198622
198623
198624
198625
198626
198627
198628
198629
198630
198631
198632
198633
198634
198635
198636
198637
198638
198639

121 HENSON, NOLON R
121 HULBERT, BRYAN J
121 KIRK, ELADA
121 MIDWEST FERTILIZER
121 NEWELL, JUSTIN W
121 PETTIT, JARROD
121 POPE, GWENDOLYN S
121 PRICE, KLAIREM
121 ROSARIO, PAULAR
121 SIMPSON, ALFRED
121 SKAGGS, MARY C
121 TIMMONS, ROYCE & JENNIFER
121 TURNER TANK TRUCKS
121 VANHOFF, MICHAEL P
121 WORTH, DAVID/JIMMIE
121 WRIGHT, PATRICK & LORI
3024 ABIGAIL WRIGHT
2 ACCURATE LABS & TRAINING CENTE
2713 ACTION GROUP STAFFING
3 AIRGAS USA LLC
1369 ALL-STATE ELECTRIC MOTORS INC
6 AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
3984 AMERICAN RED CROSS-HEALTH & SA
4982 ANCHOR PAINT MFG CO
5400 TYLER ANDERSON
3967 ANIMAL HEALTH INTERNATIONAL IN
914 APAC CENTRAL INC
5401 ROBERT VAN APPLEGATE
4612 AT&T MOBILITY #918-577-2585 (C
52 AUFFENBERG CHEVROLET CADILLAC
5326 AUTO FX/FX TECHNOLOGIES
3746 B & R ELECTRIC SERVICE INC
4361 BANCFIRST
5046 BANCFIRST
3928 BANK OF OKLAHOMA - VISA
5395 CAMERON BELL
1703 BEN E. KEITH
780 BG PRODUCTS INC
5096 BLAKE RUSSELL REACTIONS WRAPS
259 BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST INC
3238 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC
1057 BSN SPORTS
488 CAMPBELL WHOLESALE CO INC
3640 CHARBONNEAU, BILLY JO
5385 CHUPP IMPLEMENT COMPANY
167 CINCINNATI RADIATOR SERVICE IN
4933 CINTAS CORPORATION #2

4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018

13.43
49.00
100.00
36.28
9.47
61.05
18.84
64.39
6.44
52.38
19.05
23.05
516.78
21.81
15.09
30.22
43.55
620.00
4,092.14
83.75
320.00
73.56
432.00
769.52
160.00
7.78
964.00
80.00
17.81
186.57
261.84
95.00
13,125.00
151,970.58
429.81
80.00
1,565.04
303.60
2,000.00
15,469.20
130.00
478.89
249.05
36.00
124.62
178.00
113.54



198640
198641
198642
198643
198644
198645
198646
198647
198648
198649
198650
198651
198652
198653
198654
198655
198656
198657
198658
198659
198660
198661
198662
198663
198664
198665
198666
198667
198668
198669
198670
198671
198672
198673
198674
198675
198676
198677
198678
198679
198680
198681
198682
198683
198684
198685
198686

4738 CITYWIDE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
5013 COOK CONSULTING LLC
2292 CORE & MAIN LP
522 CORPORATE TO CASUAL SCREEN PRI
4311 DAVID'S DISCOUNT TIRES INC
25 DEALERS ELECTRICAL SUPPLY
125 DEBRA SCOTT

262 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QU
262 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QU

4263 DIRECTV LLC
5393 MARK DREADFULWATER
4167 COLLEEN DURBIN
4862 SARAH EATON
5378 JAMES E. EVANS ||
29 FASTENAL COMPANY
5308 MEGAN FILANDA
133 FIVE STAR OFFICE SUPPLY
125 FLOYD NEWTON
5322 KYLAR FOSHEE
4407 FRANKLIN DIGITAL, INC
4644 ANDRAE FREEMAN
5247 NIKYA GIVENS
5396 TAYLOR GOODMAN
337 HACH COMPANY
40 HARRISON TIRE & SUPPLY
5392 CAIRL G. HAYES
5377 TONY HENSON
4443 JASON CRAIG HOLT
1414 HOMELAND STORES INC
3105 HONOR HEIGHTS VET CLINIC #6530
111 HUGHES LUMBER CO
45 IBT INC
4902 IMPERIAL LLC
5103 JACK HOOPES
3024 JARED MILLER
3024 JEFF WATKINS
779 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL F.S.B.
53 LAKE REGION ELECTRIC COOPERATI
4855 KELSEY LAMB
5185 LATIN COMMUNITY OF MUSKOGEE
4742 KAREN LAUDERDALE
3024 LEWIS BROCK
726 LIBERTY FLAGS
5391 JOSHUA KEITH LINN
5394 GARY LIVELY
661 LOVE BOTTLING CO - #170700
56 LOWES

4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018

2,057.13
1,800.00
35.71
3,479.20
813.20
9.68
32.00
23.00
23.00
197.99
80.00
750.00
108.00
210.00
1,166.47
90.00
668.27
80.00
240.00
346.25
400.00
234.00
80.00
54.59
10.00
160.00
315.00
525.00
163.12
338.27
249.78
102.42
317.30
42.15
57.00
136.50
82.42
227.00
180.00
1,000.00
72.00
136.50
252.00
160.00
80.00
1,821.48
1,192.46



198687
198688
198689
198690
198691
198692
198693
198694
198695
198696
198697
198698
198699
198700
198701
198702
198703
198704
198705
198706
198707
198708
198709
198710
198711
198712
198713
198714
198715
198716
198717
198718
198719
198720
198721
198722
198723
198724
198725
198726
198727
198728
198729
198730
198731
198732
198733

4246 MARVIN'S MOWERS AND OUTDOOR LL
5379 RODNEY L. MATHEWS
1446 CLARENCE MCBRIDE
4076 MICHAEL ALLEN RILEY ARCHITECTU
194 MORGAN SERVICES COMPANY LLC
1992 MUNICIPALH20.COM
1631 MURPHY SANITARY SUPPLY
5195 MUSCOGEE STAFFING SOLUTIONS, L
139 MUSKOGEE CITY-COUNTY PORT AUTH
195 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CLERK
341 MUSKOGEE LOCK & KEY
197 MUSKOGEE YOUTH SERVICES
2036 NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION
901 NATIONAL RECREATION AND PARK
3652 NEWTON EQUIPMENT LLC
4754 NEWTON, BRYCE DBA
5349 NWA PIZZA, LLC
712 OCT EQUIPMENT INC
1944 OFFICE CONNECTIONS LLC
114 OFFICE DEPOT
67 OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS
349 OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
349 OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
349 OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
68 OKLAHOMA TURNPIKE AUTHORITY (O
529 ONE SOURCE MANAGED SVCS
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
73 PATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC
3024 PHIL BLAIR
5399 NIKOLAUS PLEAS
2533 POWER PLAY LLC
5008 PREMIER USA INC.
3420 RIVERSIDE AUTOPLEX OF MUSKOGEE
3024 ROGER RUFFNER
149 ROSSON WHEEL SERVICE
4866 ROXY OPERATING ACCOUNT
2616 ROYSE PRINTING CO
84 SADLER PAPER COMPANY
2433 SIGNAL TEK, INC
209 SIGNS FOR THE TIMES
3739 SLAPE, INETTE
5267 STAUB INVESTMENTS INC. DBA GAL
5397 GREG STIDHAM
5388 SUPERION, LLC
93 SUPERIOR LINEN SERVICE INC
94 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES
108 THREE RIVERS MUSEUM

4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018

47.08
240.00
80.00
500.00
50.00
500.00
419.32
1,115.98
60,747.50
52.00
71.70
2,635.88
93.00
425.00
407.98
590.00
20.49
163.25
177.02
521.94
1,313.92
25.00
10.00
20.00
8.25
4,004.06
507.38
130.69
57.00
160.00
395.00
1,076.16
648.36
20.71
50.00
1,000.00
325.00
511.80
2,677.87
119.00
108.00
64.00
160.00
1,200.00
202.58
5,353.30
4,166.66



198734
198735
198736
198737
198738
198739
198740
198741
198742
198743
198744
198745
198746
198747
198748
198749
198750
198751
198752
198753
198754
198755
198756
198757
198758
198759
198760
198761
198762
198763
198764

4183 TONY'S TIRE SERVICE INC
1953 MICHAEL TRIMBLE
4446 TULSA ASPHALT LLC
97 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS LP
3386 UTILITY TECHNOLOGY SERVICES IN
5398 TRISTEN VANDALEY
215 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF OKLAHOMA |
717 WAYMAN, CINDY
99 WHEELER METALS
4901 LAURA WICKIZER
121 ELLER, SARAH ELIZABETH
117 ABIGAIL WRIGHT
3024 ABIGAIL WRIGHT
3024 BRANDON BYCROFT
3024 RICKIE KUBIAK
4468 BLUECROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF OK
121 BLOWER, RACHEL/TECUMSEH, MOSES
121 BRADLEY, KAREN B
121 BRANDT, BETH
121 JAYNE, LILLIAN
121 ROCKEY, CAROL ANN
121 SHEETS, JAMIE RAY
121 THREE OAKS PROPERTIES
121 VICTORIANO, SUSAN
121 WILSON, MARY K
5019 RUSSELL BRANAN PLUMBING
121 CHURCH, TABITHA ANNETTE
121 HART, BARBARA
121 LEE, ROBERT ZACHARY
121 NELSON, ALEXIS
121 PALMER, KENNY D

4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/30/2018
4/30/2018
4/30/2018
4/30/2018
4/30/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/2/2018
5/2/2018
5/2/2018
5/2/2018
5/2/2018

300.00
80.00
2,180.88
914.61
5,600.00
240.00
17,742.23
222.00
12.00
54.00
16.86
20.60
33.85
108.00
162.00
67,647.75
29.85
100.00
48.50
42.59
17.18
12.98
60.72
6.66
21.83
6,919.51
70.12
49.81
38.15
53.70
49.26






CHECK

NO

198319
198320
198321
198322
198323
198324
198325
198326
198327
198328
198329
198330
198331
198332
198333
198334
198335
198336
198337
198338
198339
198340
198341
198342
198343
198344
198345
198346
198347
198348
198349
198350
198351
198352
198353
198354
198355
198356
198357

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
APRIL 12, 2018 TO May 2, 2018

VENDOR VENDOR CHECK

NO

NAME DATE

121 RANSON, GEORGIA A
121 STRICKLAND, TINA LYNN
2 ACCURATE LABS & TRAINING CENTE
155 ACECO RENTAL AND SALES
127 ACOM SOLUTIONS INC
2713 ACTION GROUP STAFFING
2461 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 64771111001
3 AIRGAS USA LLC
6 AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
1911 AMERICAN MUNICIPAL SERVICES
3024 ANTHONY BROWN
11 B&JOILCOINC
3746 B & R ELECTRIC SERVICE INC
4543 VIDA BERRY
780 BG PRODUCTS INC
5096 BLAKE RUSSELL REACTIONS WRAPS
862 BOB'S AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRIC
3238 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC
2552 BROWN'S SHOE FIT CO #87
1057 BSN SPORTS
992 CARE AROUND THE CLOCK INC
3640 CHARBONNEAU, BILLY JO
125 CHRIS BROWN
3024 CHRIS ROCHELL
3024 CHRISTON WARD
3442 CITY OF MUSKOGEE FOUNDATION
4738 CITYWIDE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
3626 CLARK EQUIPMENT
3066 COMMUNITY CARE EAP
5013 COOK CONSULTING LLC
3154 CREATIVE APPAREL AND MORE INC
101 CROWLOIL CO INC
3024 DAKOTA JONES
117 DAVID THOMPSON
4311 DAVID'S DISCOUNT TIRES INC
262 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QU
4786 DIGI SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC
3024 DON JOHNSON
125 DONNA PILLARS

4/12/2018
4/12/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018

CHECK
AMOUNT

237.50
6,945.61
965.40
316.40
483.22
541.85
325.00
2,120.00
500.00
458.33
652.80
2,000.00
235.00
235.40
275.00
72.19
150.00
72.00
250.00
0.00
60.00
120,955.89
3,090.00
515.00
323.05
108,727.50
1,385.86
16,615.96
255.00
59.77
1,102.28
62.00
11,782.50
470.00
81.00



198358
198359
198360
198361
198362
198363
198364
198365
198366
198367
198368
198369
198370
198371
198372
198373
198374
198375
198376
198377
198378
198379
198380
198381
198382
198383
198384
198385
198386
198387
198388
198389
198390
198391
198392
198393
198394
198395
198396
198397
198398
198399
198400
198401
198402
198403
198404

4862 SARAH EATON
125 ELISHA MOORE
953 EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT PROFESSIONA
29 FASTENAL COMPANY
5308 MEGAN FILANDA
3509 FLEETPRIDE INC
5335 FORREST SHOEMAKER AC INC. DBA
4407 FRANKLIN DIGITAL, INC
3024 GARY GARVIN
5247 NIKYA GIVENS
3294 GLOVER & ASSOCIATES INC
40 HARRISON TIRE & SUPPLY
42 HOGLE COMPANY
289 HOLLOWAY UPDIKE AND BELLEN INC
1414 HOMELAND STORES INC
45 IBT INC
427 INCOR
5103 JACK HOOPES
5305 JOHN V TEDESCO DO PA
369 LAKELAND FLORIST
4742 KAREN LAUDERDALE
726 LIBERTY FLAGS
5310 PETER J. LIIMATTA
399 LOCKE SUPPLY CO
964 LOVE BOTTLING CO - #111902
56 LOWES
2967 MAIN STREET MUSKOGEE, INC
5291 ALLISON MARTINEZ
3024 MARVIN FENNELL
4246 MARVIN'S MOWERS AND OUTDOOR LL
2654 MATLOCK SECURITY SERVICES
194 MORGAN SERVICES COMPANY LLC
5195 MUSCOGEE STAFFING SOLUTIONS, L
110 MUSKOGEE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
110 MUSKOGEE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
61 MUSKOGEE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
195 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CLERK
63 MUSKOGEE DAILY PHOENIX
847 MUSKOGEE FENCE & DECK CO
1728 MUSKOGEE LITTLE THEATER, INC.
341 MUSKOGEE LOCK & KEY
3652 NEWTON EQUIPMENT LLC
4754 NEWTON, BRYCE DBA
5357 NOAH'S PARK & PLAYGROUNDS LLC
1944 OFFICE CONNECTIONS LLC
114 OFFICE DEPOT
4760 OG&E - ACCT #35947999-5

4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018

90.00
32.00
2,838.66
154.80
202.00
115.35
54,238.00
324.50
336.00
216.00
159,108.87
10.00
1,328.10
163,988.65
91.22
9.93
2,187.00
6.90
2,000.00
67.00
72.00
313.00
330.00
16.87
34.00
480.55
2,500.00
14.00
12.00
245.00
60.00
100.00
759.50
1,000.00
51,541.66
468.30
26.00
1,217.42
800.00
2,188.57
12.50
4.81
295.00
10,187.05
394.95
351.69
108,980.24



198405
198406
198407
198408
198409
198410
198411
198412
198413
198414
198415
198416
198417
198418
198419
198420
198421
198422
198423
198424
198425
198426
198427
198428
198429
198430
198431
198432
198433
198434
198435
198436
198437
198438
198439
198440
198441
198442
198443
198444
198445
198446
198447
198448
198449
198450
198451

5210 OHD, LLLP

821 OKLAHOMA CORPORATION COMMISSIO

917 OKLAHOMA EAGLE LLC
67 OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS
5288 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY
5288 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY
3471 OKLAHOMA UNIFORM BUILDING CODE
2763 ONE SOURCE WATER LLC
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
2786 OZARK LASER & SHORING, INC.
73 PATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC
1597 PIONEER'S JANITORIAL SVC
4408 PRAIRIE PRODUCTION COMPANY
5008 PREMIER USA INC.
4748 QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS INC
5263 MARYAH REAVIS
4538 RETAIL ATTRACTIONS LLC
3024 ROBERT DOBBS
3024 RODNEY BROOK
149 ROSSON WHEEL SERVICE
84 SADLER PAPER COMPANY
2503 SAFETY FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
125 SELAMAWIT NEGOSSE
3739 SLAPE, INETTE
5267 STAUB INVESTMENTS INC. DBA GAL
4985 STOP SIGNS & MORE
92 STUART CIRBY CO
93 SUPERIOR LINEN SERVICE INC
2435 TAHLEQUAH DAILY PRESS
94 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES
362 TENDER TOUCH AUTO WASH INC
271 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP
4572 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE
805 TWIN CITIES READY MIX INC
97 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS LP
2398 UNIQUE DRY CLEANERS
796 UTILITY SUPPLY CO
4492 VISION SERVICES PLAN, OKLAHOMA
382 WALMART STORES
717 WAYMAN, CINDY
309 WEST GROUP
99 WHEELER METALS
691 WHITE STAR MACHINERY & SUPPLY
4901 LAURA WICKIZER
4242 WORLD MEDIA ENTERPRISES INC
4468 BLUECROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF OK
3024 CHRIS ROCHELL

4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/13/2018
4/16/2018
4/17/2018

810.00
50.00
92.50

2,173.13

225.00

225.00

464.00

216.50

2,750.50

150.00

149.68

345.00
79.48

906.24

868.52
42.00

4,000.00
40.00

167.86

100.00

187.03

1,813.65
30.00

162.00
32.00

119.70

1,142.40
97.99
130.30
2,885.26
566.00
2,100.00
110.00
282.00
1,071.21
259.65
12,398.30
10,068.75

111.92

482.00

766.94

245.29

1,351.50
72.00
599.00
57,068.60
78.00



198452
198453
198454
198455
198456
198457
198458
198459
198460
198461
198462
198463
198464
198465
198466
198467
198468
198469
198470
198471
198472
198473
198474
198475
198476
198477
198478
198479
198480
198481
198482
198483
198484
198485
198486
198487
198488
198489
198490
198491
198492
198493
198494
198495
198496
198497
198498

121 COLLINS, MYRTLE
121 COLWELL- BANKER
121 COX, JAYCIE
121 DURAN, JENNIFER M
121 E & S PROPERTIES
121 KIMREY, BARBARA L
121 KXM INVESTMENTS LLC
121 LARRISON, LORRAINE A
121 PALMER, KENNY
121 SPURLOCK, DENNIS
121 TIMS, KAYLA
121 WATTS, NATALIE L
121 WHITE, NICHOLAS A
3952 BANK OF AMERICA
3952 BANK OF AMERICA
3024 ABIGAIL WRIGHT
2 ACCURATE LABS & TRAINING CENTE
155 ACECO RENTAL AND SALES
2713 ACTION GROUP STAFFING
3 AIRGAS USA LLC
6 AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
319 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION
5166 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER #15597
5167 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER #15603
3458 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC
3976 AT&T #918 A04-0694 003 3
4267 AT&T #918 147-0140 002 4
4406 AT&T #918 682-2825 2110
52 AUFFENBERG CHEVROLET CADILLAC
11 B&JOILCOINC
438 BOB HOWARD DODGE
862 BOB'S AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRIC
2072 BRAINERD CHEMICAL COMPANY INC
117 BRANDON SIMMONS
3238 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC
3024 BRUCE WILLIAMS
294 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
117 CHRIS DEAN
3024 CHRIS DEAN
261 CITY OF MUSKOGEE
4738 CITYWIDE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
1650 CORAL SWIMMING POOL SUPPLY CO
2292 CORE & MAIN LP
5020 COWAN GROUP ENGINEERING LLC
3154 CREATIVE APPAREL AND MORE INC
5075 CYNMAR LLC
125 DAVID GRAY

4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/18/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018

48.15
62.94
90.00
40.67
54.15
8.29
59.05
5.77
7.19
42.39
53.14
57.58
10.26
0.00
8,903.30
12.00
4,530.62
95.95
0.00
56.21
308.00
354.00
1,630.00
1,009.00
118.00
935.47
1,247.00
1,029.48
25.48
16,324.68
44,484.00
290.00
4,468.00
15.00
28.97
61.83
427.52
44.99
324.00
216.72
2,160.00
661.05
419.40
5,800.00
1,730.89
416.10
75.00



198499
198500
198501
198502
198503
198504
198505
198506
198507
198508
198509
198510
198511
198512
198513
198514
198515
198516
198517
198518
198519
198520
198521
198522
198523
198524
198525
198526
198527
198528
198529
198530
198531
198532
198533
198534
198535
198536
198537
198538
198539
198540
198541
198542
198543
198544
198545

4311 DAVID'S DISCOUNT TIRES INC
26 DELL MARKETING LP
262 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QU
3024 DREW BRANAN
170 EAST CENTRAL ELECTRIC
953 EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT PROFESSIONA
29 FASTENAL COMPANY
133 FIVE STAR OFFICE SUPPLY
1424 FRONTIER EQUIPMENT
1041 GREEN EQUIPMENT CO
2764 GRISSOMS LLC
337 HACH COMPANY
4561 HACHETTE BOOK GROUP INC
40 HARRISON TIRE & SUPPLY
5194 HAWKINS, INC.
42 HOGLE COMPANY
289 HOLLOWAY UPDIKE AND BELLEN INC
43 HOLLOWAYS BLUEPRINT & COPY SHO
1414 HOMELAND STORES INC
4857 140 RACE SERVICE LLC
45 IBT INC
321 INTEGRIS
2899 INTERSTATE ELECTRIC CORPORATIO
125 JESSICA NGUYEN
3024 JIM HARRIS
3024 JOSHUA SMITH
3024 KAREN COKER
3024 KELLY PLUNKETT
4467 KEVIN HERON TOOLS - SNAP ON
53 LAKE REGION ELECTRIC COOPERATI
726 LIBERTY FLAGS
399 LOCKE SUPPLY CO
56 LOWES
5368 MARLER, JIMMY L. DBA WHISTLE C
4246 MARVIN'S MOWERS AND OUTDOOR LL
3024 MIKE HEDGE
194 MORGAN SERVICES COMPANY LLC
921 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC
1992 MUNICIPALH20.COM
5195 MUSCOGEE STAFFING SOLUTIONS, L
110 MUSKOGEE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
61 MUSKOGEE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
195 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CLERK
63 MUSKOGEE DAILY PHOENIX
645 NSI SOLUTIONS INC
114 OFFICE DEPOT
2352 OG&E #127846305-2

4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018

192.70
715.55
347.71
324.00
759.25
6,990.61
370.48
1,560.88
1,036.00
232.90
99.63
2,153.96
149.93
70.00
16,512.00
52.05
5,350.00
15.00
101.53
280.00
50.16
475.00
4,103.25
175.00
1,320.00
474.00
12.00
291.97
500.00
300.00
313.00
36.87
534.81
372.00
421.82
44.91
130.00
190.19
125.00
65.63
59.00
131.87
104.00
30.15
402.00
254.03
25.68



198546
198547
198548
198549
198550
198551
198552
198553
198554
198555
198556
198557
198558
198559
198560
198561
198562
198563
198564
198565
198566
198567
198568
198569
198570
198571
198572
198573
198574
198575
198576
198577
198578
198579
198580
198581
198582
198583
198584
198585
198586
198587
198588
198589
198590
198591
198592

2484 OG&E #127926402-0
67 OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS
349 OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
2763 ONE SOURCE WATER LLC
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
73 PATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC
204 PIONEER ABSTRACT & TITLE COMPA
2154 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL
3666 PITNEY BOWES INC
2078 PONTEM SOFTWARE
4795 PREMIER TRUCK GROUP
5008 PREMIER USA INC.
4610 PRIME AUTOMOTIVE WAREHOUSE LLC
84 SADLER PAPER COMPANY
435 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC
87 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS
358 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT
3506 SPRINGFIELD GROCER COMPANY
1248 SPRINT PCS
2104 SUDDENLINK
93 SUPERIOR LINEN SERVICE INC
117 TARAH MOUTRAY
3102 TIGER NATURAL GAS INC
152 TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP LLC
267 TONTO CONSTRUCTION INC
4183 TONY'S TIRE SERVICE INC
3636 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
572 USA BLUEBOOK
215 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF OKLAHOMA |
329 WELDON PARTS - MUSKOGEE
99 WHEELER METALS
691 WHITE STAR MACHINERY & SUPPLY
3024 BILL PETERS
121 EASY PARTNERS II LLC
121 MAYER, MELANIE
121 REDO PROPERTIES
121 SHINN, PHILLIP M
121 STATLER, JERRY
121 WIEDEL, JERI
331 JOEL EVERETT
4468 BLUECROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF OK
121 ARNOLD, KENNEDY LEANN
121 CHRISTENSEN, SHAWN
121 COLE, JAMES CARL
121 CROSBY, CINDY
121 CSR, LLC
121 HAMPTON, JODIE L

4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/20/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/23/2018
4/24/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018

187.88
2,070.45
25.00
139.70
663.86
670.55
0.00
1,000.00
200.28
1,200.00
368.94
807.12
1,876.52
120.94
238.82
2,100.00
93.20
683.75
7,824.78
8,363.81
89.29
80.62
4,324.14
199.21
16,495.00
300.00
1,480.00
368.76
21.83
26.88
77.90
720.36
3,348.00
116.00
0.69
51.87
62.03
40.81
8.71
300.00
54,689.25
55.92
24.60
41.27
55.71
49.80
42.59



198593
198594
198595
198596
198597
198598
198599
198600
198601
198602
198603
198604
198605
198606
198607
198608
198609
198610
198611
198612
198613
198614
198615
198616
198617
198618
198619
198620
198621
198622
198623
198624
198625
198626
198627
198628
198629
198630
198631
198632
198633
198634
198635
198636
198637
198638
198639

121 HENSON, NOLON R
121 HULBERT, BRYAN J
121 KIRK, ELADA
121 MIDWEST FERTILIZER
121 NEWELL, JUSTIN W
121 PETTIT, JARROD
121 POPE, GWENDOLYN S
121 PRICE, KLAIREM
121 ROSARIO, PAULAR
121 SIMPSON, ALFRED
121 SKAGGS, MARY C
121 TIMMONS, ROYCE & JENNIFER
121 TURNER TANK TRUCKS
121 VANHOFF, MICHAEL P
121 WORTH, DAVID/JIMMIE
121 WRIGHT, PATRICK & LORI
3024 ABIGAIL WRIGHT
2 ACCURATE LABS & TRAINING CENTE
2713 ACTION GROUP STAFFING
3 AIRGAS USA LLC
1369 ALL-STATE ELECTRIC MOTORS INC
6 AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
3984 AMERICAN RED CROSS-HEALTH & SA
4982 ANCHOR PAINT MFG CO
5400 TYLER ANDERSON
3967 ANIMAL HEALTH INTERNATIONAL IN
914 APAC CENTRAL INC
5401 ROBERT VAN APPLEGATE
4612 AT&T MOBILITY #918-577-2585 (C
52 AUFFENBERG CHEVROLET CADILLAC
5326 AUTO FX/FX TECHNOLOGIES
3746 B & R ELECTRIC SERVICE INC
4361 BANCFIRST
5046 BANCFIRST
3928 BANK OF OKLAHOMA - VISA
5395 CAMERON BELL
1703 BEN E. KEITH
780 BG PRODUCTS INC
5096 BLAKE RUSSELL REACTIONS WRAPS
259 BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST INC
3238 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC
1057 BSN SPORTS
488 CAMPBELL WHOLESALE CO INC
3640 CHARBONNEAU, BILLY JO
5385 CHUPP IMPLEMENT COMPANY
167 CINCINNATI RADIATOR SERVICE IN
4933 CINTAS CORPORATION #2

4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/25/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018

13.43
49.00
100.00
36.28
9.47
61.05
18.84
64.39
6.44
52.38
19.05
23.05
516.78
21.81
15.09
30.22
43.55
620.00
4,092.14
83.75
320.00
73.56
432.00
769.52
160.00
7.78
964.00
80.00
17.81
186.57
261.84
95.00
13,125.00
151,970.58
429.81
80.00
1,565.04
303.60
2,000.00
15,469.20
130.00
478.89
249.05
36.00
124.62
178.00
113.54



198640
198641
198642
198643
198644
198645
198646
198647
198648
198649
198650
198651
198652
198653
198654
198655
198656
198657
198658
198659
198660
198661
198662
198663
198664
198665
198666
198667
198668
198669
198670
198671
198672
198673
198674
198675
198676
198677
198678
198679
198680
198681
198682
198683
198684
198685
198686

4738 CITYWIDE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
5013 COOK CONSULTING LLC
2292 CORE & MAIN LP
522 CORPORATE TO CASUAL SCREEN PRI
4311 DAVID'S DISCOUNT TIRES INC
25 DEALERS ELECTRICAL SUPPLY
125 DEBRA SCOTT

262 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QU
262 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QU

4263 DIRECTV LLC
5393 MARK DREADFULWATER
4167 COLLEEN DURBIN
4862 SARAH EATON
5378 JAMES E. EVANS ||
29 FASTENAL COMPANY
5308 MEGAN FILANDA
133 FIVE STAR OFFICE SUPPLY
125 FLOYD NEWTON
5322 KYLAR FOSHEE
4407 FRANKLIN DIGITAL, INC
4644 ANDRAE FREEMAN
5247 NIKYA GIVENS
5396 TAYLOR GOODMAN
337 HACH COMPANY
40 HARRISON TIRE & SUPPLY
5392 CAIRL G. HAYES
5377 TONY HENSON
4443 JASON CRAIG HOLT
1414 HOMELAND STORES INC
3105 HONOR HEIGHTS VET CLINIC #6530
111 HUGHES LUMBER CO
45 IBT INC
4902 IMPERIAL LLC
5103 JACK HOOPES
3024 JARED MILLER
3024 JEFF WATKINS
779 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL F.S.B.
53 LAKE REGION ELECTRIC COOPERATI
4855 KELSEY LAMB
5185 LATIN COMMUNITY OF MUSKOGEE
4742 KAREN LAUDERDALE
3024 LEWIS BROCK
726 LIBERTY FLAGS
5391 JOSHUA KEITH LINN
5394 GARY LIVELY
661 LOVE BOTTLING CO - #170700
56 LOWES

4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018

2,057.13
1,800.00
35.71
3,479.20
813.20
9.68
32.00
23.00
23.00
197.99
80.00
750.00
108.00
210.00
1,166.47
90.00
668.27
80.00
240.00
346.25
400.00
234.00
80.00
54.59
10.00
160.00
315.00
525.00
163.12
338.27
249.78
102.42
317.30
42.15
57.00
136.50
82.42
227.00
180.00
1,000.00
72.00
136.50
252.00
160.00
80.00
1,821.48
1,192.46



198687
198688
198689
198690
198691
198692
198693
198694
198695
198696
198697
198698
198699
198700
198701
198702
198703
198704
198705
198706
198707
198708
198709
198710
198711
198712
198713
198714
198715
198716
198717
198718
198719
198720
198721
198722
198723
198724
198725
198726
198727
198728
198729
198730
198731
198732
198733

4246 MARVIN'S MOWERS AND OUTDOOR LL
5379 RODNEY L. MATHEWS
1446 CLARENCE MCBRIDE
4076 MICHAEL ALLEN RILEY ARCHITECTU
194 MORGAN SERVICES COMPANY LLC
1992 MUNICIPALH20.COM
1631 MURPHY SANITARY SUPPLY
5195 MUSCOGEE STAFFING SOLUTIONS, L
139 MUSKOGEE CITY-COUNTY PORT AUTH
195 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CLERK
341 MUSKOGEE LOCK & KEY
197 MUSKOGEE YOUTH SERVICES
2036 NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION
901 NATIONAL RECREATION AND PARK
3652 NEWTON EQUIPMENT LLC
4754 NEWTON, BRYCE DBA
5349 NWA PIZZA, LLC
712 OCT EQUIPMENT INC
1944 OFFICE CONNECTIONS LLC
114 OFFICE DEPOT
67 OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS
349 OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
349 OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
349 OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
68 OKLAHOMA TURNPIKE AUTHORITY (O
529 ONE SOURCE MANAGED SVCS
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
73 PATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC
3024 PHIL BLAIR
5399 NIKOLAUS PLEAS
2533 POWER PLAY LLC
5008 PREMIER USA INC.
3420 RIVERSIDE AUTOPLEX OF MUSKOGEE
3024 ROGER RUFFNER
149 ROSSON WHEEL SERVICE
4866 ROXY OPERATING ACCOUNT
2616 ROYSE PRINTING CO
84 SADLER PAPER COMPANY
2433 SIGNAL TEK, INC
209 SIGNS FOR THE TIMES
3739 SLAPE, INETTE
5267 STAUB INVESTMENTS INC. DBA GAL
5397 GREG STIDHAM
5388 SUPERION, LLC
93 SUPERIOR LINEN SERVICE INC
94 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES
108 THREE RIVERS MUSEUM

4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018

47.08
240.00
80.00
500.00
50.00
500.00
419.32
1,115.98
60,747.50
52.00
71.70
2,635.88
93.00
425.00
407.98
590.00
20.49
163.25
177.02
521.94
1,313.92
25.00
10.00
20.00
8.25
4,004.06
507.38
130.69
57.00
160.00
395.00
1,076.16
648.36
20.71
50.00
1,000.00
325.00
511.80
2,677.87
119.00
108.00
64.00
160.00
1,200.00
202.58
5,353.30
4,166.66



198734
198735
198736
198737
198738
198739
198740
198741
198742
198743
198744
198745
198746
198747
198748
198749
198750
198751
198752
198753
198754
198755
198756
198757
198758
198759
198760
198761
198762
198763
198764

4183 TONY'S TIRE SERVICE INC
1953 MICHAEL TRIMBLE
4446 TULSA ASPHALT LLC
97 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS LP
3386 UTILITY TECHNOLOGY SERVICES IN
5398 TRISTEN VANDALEY
215 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF OKLAHOMA |
717 WAYMAN, CINDY
99 WHEELER METALS
4901 LAURA WICKIZER
121 ELLER, SARAH ELIZABETH
117 ABIGAIL WRIGHT
3024 ABIGAIL WRIGHT
3024 BRANDON BYCROFT
3024 RICKIE KUBIAK
4468 BLUECROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF OK
121 BLOWER, RACHEL/TECUMSEH, MOSES
121 BRADLEY, KAREN B
121 BRANDT, BETH
121 JAYNE, LILLIAN
121 ROCKEY, CAROL ANN
121 SHEETS, JAMIE RAY
121 THREE OAKS PROPERTIES
121 VICTORIANO, SUSAN
121 WILSON, MARY K
5019 RUSSELL BRANAN PLUMBING
121 CHURCH, TABITHA ANNETTE
121 HART, BARBARA
121 LEE, ROBERT ZACHARY
121 NELSON, ALEXIS
121 PALMER, KENNY D

4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/27/2018
4/30/2018
4/30/2018
4/30/2018
4/30/2018
4/30/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/1/2018
5/2/2018
5/2/2018
5/2/2018
5/2/2018
5/2/2018

300.00
80.00
2,180.88
914.61
5,600.00
240.00
17,742.23
222.00
12.00
54.00
16.86
20.60
33.85
108.00
162.00
67,647.75
29.85
100.00
48.50
42.59
17.18
12.98
60.72
6.66
21.83
6,919.51
70.12
49.81
38.15
53.70
49.26






Purchasing Committee 3.

Meeting Date: 05/07/2018

Submitted For: Greg Riley, Public Works Initiator: Christy Byrd, Office
Administrator I

Department: Public Works

Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; Jim Wixom, Assistant Director of
Public Works/Operations; Jason Green, Environmental Control Supervisor

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

Consider approval of awarding the mowing contract Base Bid No. One (1) and No. Two (2) to SB
Services; Base Bid No. Three (3) and No. Four (4) to Grass Monkey; Base Bid No. Five (5) to ZLT
Contracting, LLC; and the Turnpike Mowing to D & D Ag Services for the Drainage Easement
Maintenance Contracts and Turnpike Mowing, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

BACKGROUND:

This item is for contractual mowing of drainage easements. Public Works has contracting these services
for the last several years. Last year we started contracting the Turnpike Mowing to allow for more use
of our forces in other areas of the City. The drainage channel mowing is paid with Storm water Funds.
The Turnpike Mowing is being paid through contractual services.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve awarding the mowing contract to the lowest bidders Grass Monkey, SB Services, D&D Ag
Services and ZLT Contracting, LLC.

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
Storm water account 504-6010-430-39-90.

FUNDING SOURCE:
Environmental Control Contractual Services

Attachments
Bid Sheet




DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT

COMPANY | TURNPIKE | BASE BID | BASE BID | BASE BID | BASE BID | BASE BID 5
1 2 3 4 BATFISH
D&DAg $41,600.00
Services (4 x a year)
Grass Monkey $4684.90 $1314.80 $2800.00 $1188.00 No Bid
(1 X a month) (2 Xa month) (1 Xamonth) | (1 Xa month)
SB Services $4658.00 $1242.00 $2839.80 $1404.70 $1101.00
(1 X a month) (2 X a month) (1 Xamonth) | (1 Xa month) (1 X a month)
ZLT Contracting No Bid $875.00 No Bid No Bid $700.00
LLC. (1 X a month) (1 X a month)




	Agenda
	_1.   _1.__7298
	    PurMin04-16-2018
	_2.   _2.__7299
	    Claims List
	    Claims List
	_3.   _3._Consider approval of awarding various mowing contracts to multiple bidders based on recieved bids.
	    Bid Sheet

